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CIRCULAR NOTICE NO.6 OF 2025 
        (TVET COLLEGES ONLY) 

 
TO: 
 
CC: 
 

PRINCIPALS  

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERS 

FINANCIAL AID OFFICIALS / STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICE MANAGERS 

 

FROM: WASEEM CARRIM 

ACTING CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 

DATE: 

 

SUBJECT: 

20 AUGUST 2025 

 

2025 TVET TRIMESTER 3 NSFAS APPLICATIONS OPENING REVISED DATE 

 

 
PURPOSE  
 
This communication serves to inform Technical and Vocational Education and Training (TVET) colleges of the 

REVISED opening and closing dates for the 2025 NSFAS TVET Trimester 3 application period. 

 
 
NSFAS TVET TRIMESTER 3 APPLICATIONS OPENING DATES FOR 2025 
 
In preparation for the 2026 national applications cycle and to ensure the continued opening of applications for TVET 

2025 Trimester 3 without any disruptions, NSFAS has reviewed and revised the schedule for the Trimester 3 

application period. Consequently, the previously communicated opening and closing dates for the 2025 TVET 

Trimester 3 applications have been updated as follows: 

 

• Trimester 3 opens from 01 September 2025 and closes on 12 September 2025. No extension will be 

granted.  

 

The method of application will remain the same, meaning the students will apply for themselves online through the 

NSFAS website.  

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Waseem Carrim  
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (ACTING)    
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